



## MEETING AGENDA & NOTES

SUBJECT: Parking Working Group #5  
LOCATION: Ryan Offices

START TIME: 4 PM  
END TIME: 5:30 PM  
DATE: 5/31/18

FROM: 5<sup>th</sup> Avenue Development Team  
PHONE: 630-328-1105  
EMAIL: 5th.Ave@ryancompanies.com

TO	Andrew Wallace	Jen Louden	Kyle Schott
	Christopher Kuehner	Councilwoman Boyd-Obarski	Curt Pascoe
	Michael Marek		Rory Fancier
	Elizabeth Kelly		Peter Lemmon

### Recap Mtg #4

- Explained documents that were uploaded to BOX and asked if there were any questions.
- Discussed that the Narrative provided last week had changed format and added further information

### Deliverable Review/Finalization

- Parking Narrative was reviewed as a group. All comments were discussed and approved edits were made to the Narrative. A final version, along with all parking deliverable materials was uploaded to the BOX website.

### Combined Working Group Meeting

- Format of the meeting was discussed. There was concern shared about the order of presentations. It was requested that we look into altering to start with Traffic/Parking and end with Land Use/Design as to follow an order of operation format.
- Presenters – Topics were given to Mike, Andrew and Elizabeth. Being some members were strong maybes are being able to attend, adjusts may need to be made on Monday.

### Open Discussion

- Next steps related to concept creation were discussed specifically how we plan to deal with opposing concept principles between working groups.